


















From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Adam Rankin"
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; Dawson, Scott,

EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: APPROVED NSL-7718_Percussion Petroleum Operating, LLC_Morris Boyd 26 Fee Com Well No. 7H _SEC 23.26

19S 25E
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:11:00 PM
Importance: High

Mr. Adam G. Rankin,
 
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on the
Division’s web site.
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
ORDER No.:             NSL-7718
APPLICANT:           Percussion Petroleum Operating, LLC. [371755]
WELL:                       Morris Boyd 26 Fee Com Well No. 7H [API #: 30-015-44879]
POOL:                        N. Seven Rivers; Glorieta-Yeso [# 97565]
 

Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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